



-4

FEATURED KITCHEN

Langdale Painted Sage & Chalk White Worktop Quartz Blanco Norte Handles Dorchester American Bronze i.

04

6.94

1

东

12

34

04



HARMONY in your home

It's the most important living space of all, the beating heart of every house. It's where families come together, friends chat and couples unwind. At Symphony, we've created a collection to give you a kitchen that you'll love. A space where spectacular food is prepared, memories are made and shared.

Seek inspiration from our collections then spend some time with your kitchen specialist to bring your room to life.

Welcome to Gallery.

CONTENTS

OUR STORY	0
OUR APPROACH	0
KITCHEN TRENDS	10
CLASSIC COLLECTION	1
New England	14
Wexford	20
Austin	24
Waterford	2
Langdale	3
Princeton	3
Ashbourne	4
Harvard	4
Cranbrook	5
MODERN COLLECTION	54
New York	5
Brooklyn	60
Alta	64
Woodbury	6
Costina	70
Urban	74
Turin	78
Melrose	84
Virginia	8
Hacienda	9.
Plaza	94
CREATE YOUR DREAM KITCHEN	90
OPTIONS	
Paint to Order Doors	98
Classic Doors	10
Modern Doors	103
Classic Handles	104
Modern Handles	100
Splashbacks	108
Work Surfaces	10
Cabinet Design	11:
CUSTOMISE YOUR KITCHEN	114
Pocket Doors	11
Luxury Storage	120
Laundry Rooms	12
Clever Storage	120
Drawer Storage	130
Smart Features	134
Sink & Taps	13



KITCHEN SELECTION

Gallery is offered in a choice of classic or modern kitchen styles across a wide selection of stunning collections.

20

STUNNING COLLECTIONS

Seek inspiration from our suite of trend-led collections then spend some time with your kitchen specialist and bring your room to life.



COLOURS & FINISHES

Find the perfect colour scheme with a choice of 22 paint to order trend colours and 56 standard finishes.

See all colours and finishes on pages 98-103.



78

HANDLE DESIGNS

Our selection of over 80 handles has been designed to complement any kitchen.

See all handles on pages 104-107.



PAGE 114



WORKTOP FINISHES

Enhance your kitchen with our wide range of work surfaces, splashbacks, fantastic storage solutions, hi-tech lighting options and must-have accessories.

See page 109-111.



OUR STORY

A HISTORY OF SUCCESS

HIGHEST STANDARDS SINCE 1971

Welcome to the Gallery brand of kitchens from Symphony, one of the UK's leading suppliers of fitted kitchen, bedroom and bathroom furniture. Symphony has been making kitchens in Yorkshire for over 50 years and are constantly investing in ways to improve the quality of our products to create the perfect living space.



PRODUCT QUALITY GUARANTEE

Each piece of furniture from Symphony is assured with a 10 year guarantee. Symphony has quality control systems that are accredited to BS EN ISO 9001:2015, plus all Gallery kitchen furniture passes the FIRA Gold product certification. FIRA's ongoing auditing procedures continuously benchmark our performance, giving you the peace of mind that you are acquiring quality furniture that is built to last.



firagold

HAND PICKED RETAILERS

Symphony has carefully selected and built strong relationships with your local retailer so that you can enjoy purchasing your new kitchen. This means you get the best choice of kitchens to suit your lifestyle and a design service from experts that help create the space that is right for you.



MADE IN BRITAIN

All our kitchens are Made in Britain and are FSC® certified assuring you that the wood comes from well managed forests & other controlled sources. We set the highest standards in design, manufacture and customer care and continue to invest in our manufacturing facilities, across 4 sites including two state-of-the-art factory's built to BREEAM standards at our head office in Barnsley.











CONNECT WITH US



OUR APPROACH

IN HARMONY WITH THE PLANET





WITH OVER 50 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE WE UNDERSTAND THE IMPORTANCE OF OPERATING IN A RESPONSIBLE, SUSTAINABLE MANNER

Our latest range of kitchen decors are offered in a wide choice of colours and finishes and are made from varying levels of recycled material, thanks to our state of-the-art manufacturing facilities.

Scan the QR code for more information.



Supporting Product Sustainability

With our furniture being timber based we ensure that the wood we use comes from managed forests & other controlled sources. We became the first in the industry to be certified with a full Forest Stewardship Council® (FSC®) chain of custody.

Sustainable Operations

Sustainability has always been a key focus of our operations. We have been awarded the ISO 14001:2015 standard for our Environmental Management systems across all four sites and we are proud to be the first in our industry to achieve this.



Our ranges include decors with various levels of recycled content, including 100% recycled board and foils made from 70% recycled PET (used plastic bottles).



All of our plastic cabinet legs are made from 100% recycled plastic and our cabinet chipboard is manufactured from 66% recycled content.



carbon balanced paper.

None of our manufacturina

waste is sent to landfill and

our literature is produced on





We hold the accolade as Britain's first large furniture manufacturer to convert our painted products from solvent to an eco-friendly water-based option.



Our manufacturing site is fueled by two 100% recirculation biomass fired boilers to optimise waste and minimise emissions.



Sell your old kitchen and reduce waste

By selling your old kitchen with The Used Kitchen Company (TUKC), you can dramatically reduce your home renovation waste and earn money to put towards your new kitchen project. Contact TUKC for a quote today. 020 8349 1943 info@tukc.co.uk www.theusedkitchencompany.com

in partnership with the Symphony Group

Kitchen TRENDS

Let us inspire you, with our latest trend-led colours and decors including sustainable materials and textured finishes, plus our new paint to order colours.



Trends have moved on from cool greys to new neutrals with a warmer tone, ideal to highlight and accessorise. Shades include Chalk White, Harbour and Platinum.

Also, proving popular this year thanks to the biophilic interior design trend is green; bringing the outside in. Calming, soothing shades include Sage, Fern Green and Willow.



DESIGN

Seek inspiration from our stunning collections including new glazed door styles and handles, then head online to discover more inspired kitchen designs.

Blue kitchens are making waves and having an impact on social media this year and we have one to complement every mood! Calming shades include Alby Blue and Midnight Blue.

Follow us @symphonygroup:



TEXTURE

Introduce striking aesthetics into your kitchen space by choosing a decor with textured detail. Popular textures include sustainable woodgrains and ribbed finishes such as Costina Fresca; try mixing with a flat finish decor for an elevated style.



Fresca, Textured Decor









Kitchen design doesn't get any more vintage than a true in-frame cabinet. New England brings together classic craftsmanship with charming detail that adds sophistication to any space.

NEW ENGLAND

English country living mixes antique design and textures with a dash of modern style. Detailing such as a classic island adds luxuriousness and plenty of convenience, whilst the mix of colour tones exude an understated confidence.

FEATURED COLOURS



DOOR FINISH

All our New England doors are 22mm ash veneered frame and centre panel.



PAINT TO ORDER COLOURS

Discover all paint colours available on page 99.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer







CLASSIC ISLANDS

Add sophistication with a classic island in a contrasting colour as a centerpiece of your kitchen space.



PANTRY STORAGE

A pantry will add splendour to your kitchen space as well as plenty of convenience.









SELECTED STYLISH HANDLES

New England is available with a range of hand picked handles to complement its traditional style.

Selected handles can be used together:

- 1. Banbury Pull Handle Chrome
- 2. Banbury Knob Chrome
- 3. Dorchester Knob Brass
- 4. Trafalgar Knob Bronze
- 5. Dorchester Pull Handle Brass

For further options see pages 104-107.



Wexford is a classic kitchen style that stands the test of time. It can be styled in a number of luxurious designs and is available in an array of subtle or bold painted colours to suit any taste.

WEXFORD

The classic style of Wexford brings a feeling of opulence to any kitchen. The addition of a peninsula island beneath open glass wall cabinets adds to the luxurious finish. Inspired By MOODY LUXURY

FEATURED COLOUR



DOOR FINISH

All our Wexford doors are 20mm ash veneered frame with a raised centre panel.



PAINT TO ORDER COLOURS Discover all paint colours available on page 99.





with our Kitchen designer







FEATURED KITCHEN

VENEER FINISH Wexford Painted French Grey & Cashmere Worktop Solid Timber Oak Handles Banbury Brass Knob & Pull Handle

GLAZED CABINETS

These exclusive Wexford glazed cabinets add a traditional focus to this luxurious kitchen.



LUXURY STORAGE

Choose our beautiful oak timber drawers and luxury larder storage systems to keep your crockery and everyday cooking essentials nice and tidy and easy to access.





SELECTED STYLISH HANDLES

Wexford is available with a hand picked range of handles to suit the classic style of this kitchen.

Selected handles can be used together:

- 1. Banbury Knob Brass
- 2. Banbury Pull Handle Brass
- 3. Trafalgar Cup Handle Bronze
- 4. Trafalgar Knob Bronze

For further options see pages 104-107.

customise your Kitchen page 114





A shaker kitchen inspired by a balance between not too much and not too little. Pair with a painted finish to give just the right amount of style teamed with just enough simplicity.

AUSTIN

Make the most of open plan floor spaces and make it multi-functional by integrating a boot room providing storage for outdoor wear.

FEATURED COLOUR



DOOR FINISH

All our Austin doors are a 20mm ash veneered frame and centre panel.



PAINT TO ORDER COLOURS

Discover all paint colours available on page 99.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer



INTEGRATE A WALK IN PANTRY

Make the most of small areas by giving it different purpose with a walk in pantry and access to all your culinary essentials.

INTEGRATE A BOOT ROOM



customise your Kitchen page 114

SELECTED STYLISH HANDLES

Austin is available with a range of hand picked handles to complement its shaker style.

Selected handles can be used together:

- 1. Allaro Pull Handle Brushed Brass
- 2. Brushed Brass Cup Handle
- 3. Brushed Brass Knob
- 4. Satin Nickel Strap Handle
- 5. Satin Nickel Cup Handle
- 6. Satin Nickel Knob

For further options see pages 104-107.



FEATURED KITCHEN

ſ

A.

))))) VENEER FINISH

Austin Painted Clay & Stone Worktop Solid Timber Oak Island & Quartz Handles Brass D Handle

No.

A kitchen range that is simple, elegant and understated. The painted to order finish combined with a detailed beaded shaker design means it is both timeless and enduring.

WATERFORD

The paint to order colours give the Waterford a refreshingly elegant finish. Pair with oak accessories such as our new Riviera cabinets and a timber worktop for a truly timeless kitchen design.

FEATURED COLOUR



Clear Glass

DOOR FINISH

All our Waterford doors are a 20mm ash veneered frame and centre panel.







Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer

Inspired By UNDERSTATED ELEGANCE





OPEN DISPLAY CABINETS

Feature cabinets such as dressers, open cabinets and glazed cabinets exemplify the character of Waterford. Pair with the Riviera cabinet colour for a stylish finish.



SELECTED STYLISH HANDLES

Waterford is available with a hand picked range of handles to suit the elegant shaker style of this kitchen.

Selected handles can be used together:

- 1. Matt Black Cup Handle
- 2. Matt Black Knob
- 3. Chrome Cup Handle
- 4. Chrome Knob

For further options see pages 104-107.









This new kitchen range provides a classic country-style with its subtle woodgrain texture, thin shaker frame and calm soothing colours.

LANGDALE

To amplify the beauty of this kitchen style Langdale is now offered in paint to order finishes as well as four stocked finishes: Harbour, Fern Green, Providence Blue and Indigo.

FEATURED COLOURS



DOOR FINISH

All our Langdale doors are 22mm grained foil wrapped five-piece MDF shaker.



PAINT TO ORDER COLOURS

Discover all paint colours available on page 99. Harbour, Fern Green, Providence Blue and Indigo are not offered in Langdale paint to order.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer



쀪

FEATURED KITCHEN

Langdale Fern Green Worktop Quartz Calcatta Gold Handles Matt Brass Cup Handle & Knob




CREATIVE STORAGE

Maximise your storage options for outdoor clothing & laundry items, create a boot room & utility area.







SELECTED STYLISH HANDLES

Langdale is available with a range of hand picked handles to complement its classic country-style.

Selected handles can be used together:

- 1. Matt Brass Cup Handle
- 2. Matt Brass Knob
- 3. Matt Black Cup Handle
- 4. Matt Black Knob
- 5. Dorchester Knob American Bronze
- 6. Dorchester Pull Handle American Bronze

For further options see pages 104-107.


Langdale Harbour Worktop Quartz Desert Silver Handles Matt Black Knob

37

Princeton is elegant and sophisticated. Its distinct style marries traditional character with the clean lines and colour palette of a more contemporary design.

PRINCETON

A kitchen that uses elements of past design and combines them with modern features, and statement colours; such as Carmine Red.

FEATURED COLOURS



DOOR FINISH

All our Princeton doors are 19mm matt painted MDF one piece Shaker. Available in four stocked colours: Chalk White, Pearl Grey, Providence Blue and Indigo and Paint to Order.



PAINT TO ORDER COLOURS

Discover all paint colours available on page 99. *Chalk White, Pearl Grey, Providence Blue, and Indigo not offered in Princeton paint to order.





with our Kitchen designer





FEATURED KITCHEN

Princeton Painted Carmine Red & Harbour Worktop Quartz Desert Silver Handles Matt Black Cup Handle & Knob

Inspired By **DISTINCT DESIGN**



MATT FINISH

FEATURED KITCHEN

Princeton Painted Providence Blue **Worktop** Earthstone Onda **Handles** Barrington Matt Black Pull Handle & Knob

1

CORNER LARDER

A diagonal larder is a great use of space when you don't have room for a walk-in-pantry. Add Sensor lighting as a finishing touch.



PANTRY SPLENDOUR

The kitchen larder has transformed into a stand-alone cupboard or pantry. They can be large enough to house the majority of your dry goods but compact enough to keep things organised.







SELECTED HANDLES

Princeton is available with a hand picked range of handles to suit the distinct style of this kitchen.

Selected handles can be used together:

- 1. Dorchester Pull Handle Chrome
- 2. Dorchester Knob Chrome
- 3. Barrington Black Pull Handle with Backplate
- 4. Barrington Black Knob with Backplate
- 5. Cup Handle Matt Black
- 6. Knob Matt Black

For further options see pages 104-107.





Ashbourne is a classic shaker style that's both elegant and timeless. Its subtle grained finish and neutral colour palette provide symmetry and balance to the kitchen.

ASHBOURNE

Today's kitchens boast elegant and useful pantry storage whilst timeless features such as mantel shelves with corbels add grandeur to free standing ovens.

FEATURED COLOURS



DOOR FINISH

Ashbourne is a 18mm painted woodgrain, foil wrapped MDF shaker with chamfered frame. Available in one stocked colour lvory and paint to order.



PAINT TO ORDER COLOURS

Discover all paint colours available on page 99.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer

GLAZED CABINETS

Choose glazed cabinets to show off your favourite china and glass collections.



DESIGN FEATURES

Try adding wood accents such as the tea tray cabinet into your kitchen design as a useful accessory.



CUSTOMISE YOUR Kitchen Page 114

SELECTED HANDLES

Ashbourne is available with a hand picked range of handles to suit the classic style of this kitchen.

Selected handles can be used together:

- 1. Traditional D Handle Antique Copper
- 2. Traditional Knob Antique Copper
- 3. Natural Iron Fluted Knob
- 4. Traditional D Handle Chrome

For further options see pages 104-107.



FEATURED KITCHEN

Ashbourne Painted Indigo

WOODGRAIN FINISH

Worktop Solid Timber Island & Quartz Blanco Zeus Handles Traditional D Handle & Knob in Antique Copper Harvard is a classic kitchen that sits perfectly between both timeless and modern design.

Inspired By CLASSIC LUX

HARVARD

Our Harvard range features the latest surface coating technology to provide a robust super matt finish that protects the kitchen doors and drawers.

FEATURED COLOUR



Black Ribbed Glazed

DOOR FINISH

All of our Harvard doors are 19mm PET foil pressed thin frame MDF shaker. Available in five colours in a super matt finish: Platinum, Pebble, Alby Blue, Hunter Green and Charcoal.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer





BOLD BLUE

Blue is the colour that is making waves and Alby Blue is our new addition. It is a mid-blue that offers a light, calm kitchen design. THUM (

0111110

42

1144





LARDER STORAGE

A larder with pull-out drawers provides plenty of convenience and access to crockery of all kinds.



CABINET INTERIORS

Offered in a choice of colours and with cabinet matched or contrasting edging. Above: blonde oak & graphite edging.

For more details see page 112.



CUSTOMISE YOUR Kitchen Page 114



SELECTED HANDLES

Harvard is available with a range of hand picked handles to suit its thinner door frame and modern design.

- 1. Allaro Brushed Brass Knob
- 2. Allaro Pull Handle Brushed Brass
- 3. Banbury Knob American Bronze
- 4. Banbury Pull Handle American Bronze

For further options see pages 104-107.



24 CUSTOMISE YOUR Kitchen PAGE 114

Cranbrook's classic shaker design showcases a mix of traditional charm alongside a modern scandi style.

CRANBROOK

Choose from three on-trend finishes and a shaker style kitchen that is characterised by its versatility and simple design.

FEATURED COLOUR



DOOR FINISH

All of our Cranbrook doors are 22mm smooth foil wrapped MDF Shaker. Available in 3 colours: Platinum, Stone, Sage.



inspire me

Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer

Inspired By SCANDI STYLE —



Modern Collection





New York is the perfect choice for urban living, its modern handle-less style sits well with the use of mixed material textures and pops of contrasting colour for an elevated style.

NEW YORK

Detailing to fit around your busy lifestyle, effortless aperture handle-less opening of doors and drawers and built in appliances that are easy to maintain and require minimal upkeep.

FEATURED COLOUR



DOOR FINISH

Our New York door is 22mm gloss or matt painted and lacquered MDF. Available in Paint to Order and 4 stocked finishes: gloss white, gloss pearl grey, gloss dusk grey and matt anthracite.



PAINT TO ORDER COLOURS

Discover all paint colours available on page 99.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer

57

CREATIVE ISLANDS

With the move towards multi-functional living, the island / breakfast bar seating area has become an essential kitchen feature.



COMPACT STORAGE

The sophisticated finishes of New York combined with the clever use of compact storage and creative islands are the perfect solution for urban living.







IE

ARG

TI DOCTORNO

ALL DISTORT

3"5

FEATURED KITCHEN

New York Gloss Dusk Grey & Gloss Pearl Grey Worktop Marble Bianco Handle-less kitchens provide a more pared back, streamlined look and Brooklyn offers exactly this, with its effortless integrated J-pull handle style.

BROOKLYN

Built to fit around any busy lifestyle; Brooklyn's clean, simple lines and flexible unit options help you create a stylish kitchen space. Available in 3 matt finishes for a beautifully modern look. Inspired By HANDLE-LESS DESIGN

FEATURED COLOURS



Indigo

DOOR FINISH

Our Brooklyn door is 19mm matt painted and lacquered MDF.

Available in 3 matt finishes: White, Pearl Grey, Indigo.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer









CABINET INTERIORS

Available in a variety of colours with a choice of matching or contrasting cabinet edging to ensure a stylish finish; both on the inside and out.

Above: riviera & graphite edging.





Alta offers the perfect blank canvas for a modern and inspired look. This versatile range features vibrant colours and finishes for a popular kitchen choice.

ALTA

A modern industrial style with its choice of matt and gloss finishes and feature glazed doors. Finish the look, with a dresser style unit to give an area of your kitchen a different purpose.

FEATURED COLOURS



DOOR FINISH

Our Alta doors are 18mm gloss painted and lacquered or matt painted MDF. Available in Paint to Order and 2 stocked finishes: Gloss Pure White and Pearl Grey.



PAINT TO ORDER COLOURS

Discover all paint colours available on page 99.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer

STYLISH DRESSER

Create a dedicated area for allowing easy access to crockery, cutlery and your favourite things to drink away from the busy cooking area.





SELECTED HANDLES

Alta is available with a range of hand picked handles to suit the industrial style of this kitchen.

Selected handles:

- 1. Matt black sculptured handle
- 2. Barrington Matt Black pull handle with backplate
- 3. Matt Brass Pull Handle
- 4. Southwalk Brass Handle

For further options see pages 104-107.

DRAWER STORAGE

Our range of drawer organisers from cutlery trays to plate stacks will please any cook.

Discover more drawer organisers on page 128.



customise your Kitchen page 114



Woodbury's sleek door style provides an elegance and brightness to your kitchen space. Available in three gloss finishes.

WOODBURY

This modern and sleek kitchen design showcases how a convenient breakfast bar area can be integrated within the kitchen space.

FEATURED COLOUR



Platinum

DOOR FINISH

Our Woodbury doors are 18mm gloss painted MFC, available in 3 gloss finishes: White, Cashmere and Platinum.



Inspired By MODERN DESIGN

customise your Kit<u>chen</u> ELLO





This simple vertical ribbed pattern is taking interior design trends by storm and adds a layer of texture that elevates a kitchen design into something spectacular.

COSTINA

Fresca and Noce finishes can be mixed with neutral decors or darker choices for a stunning contemporary kitchen finish.

FEATURED COLOURS



DOOR FINISH

Costina doors are 18mm Matt Ribbed MFC. Available in 2 colours: Fresca and Noce





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer



STREAMLINED HANDLES

Streamlined trim handles are a beautiful addition to any kitchen, designed to give a minimal yet functional look and feel.



Costina Fresca complements well with Alta chalk white and brass accessories.

CUSTOMISE YOUR Kitchen PAGE 114

SELECTED HANDLES

Costina is available with a range of hand picked handles to suit its modern design style.

1. Brass Inline Handle - Available in Gunmetal, Aluminium and Black 2. Southwalk Brass Handle

3. Matt Nickel Square D Handle

For further options see pages 104-107.




The ultimate choice for cosmopolitan city living. From sustainable understated finishes to bold super matt Fern Green; Urban will make a statement in your kitchen.

URBAN

Inspired by city living, Urban combines artistic flair with luxury and neutral tones. The colour palette aligns perfectly with with our new vertical ribbed decor for an inspired approach to kitchen decor.

FEATURED COLOURS



DOOR FINISH

Urban doors are 18mm matt textured or super matt MFC. Available in 6 colours: Concrete (matt textured); White, Pebble, Fern Green, Cobble Grey and Indigo (super matt).





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer



NT.

100

Inspired By CITY LIVING





CABINET INTERIORS

Available in a choice of colours and with matching or contrasting edging to ensure a stylish finish.

Above: riviera & light grey edging



PAGE 114

SELECTED HANDLES

Urban is available with a range of hand picked handles to suit its modern design style.

Selected handles:

- 1. Brass Inline Trim Also available in Aluminium, Black and Gunmetal
- 2. Brushed Brass Knob
- 3. Southwalk Brass Handle

For further options see pages 104-107.



T.T 11-1 FEATURED KITCHEN SUPER MATT Urban Indigo & White Worktop Marble Bianco Handles Brass Inline Trim 77





Perfect for creating a dramatic look in contemporary interiors or giving neutral decor a modern twist, the doors tap into the ongoing trend for bringing a natural finish into the home.

TURIN

Turin features a mix of material textures and warm colour tones to bring natural elements into your kitchen space.

FEATURED COLOUR



DOOR FINISH

Our Turin doors are 18mm matt textured or super matt MFC. Available in 5 colours: Dark Stone, Dark Walnut (matt textured) Alby Blue, Charcoal, and Hunter Green (super matt).





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer



FEATURED KITCHEN

'n,

Turin Hunter Green Worktop Quartz Et Noir Handles Black Inline Trim







OPEN SHELVING

Open shelves allow you to showcase your beautiful kitchenwares.

GLAZED LARDERS

A larder with glazed doors and illuminated glass shelves provides a beautiful aesthetic and modern use of space.





SELECTED HANDLES

Turin is available with a range of hand picked handles for a modern finish.

Selected handles:

- 1. Barrington Matt Black Knob handle with backplate
- 2. Vintage Matt Black & Copper Bar Handle
- 3. Black Inline Trim Also available in Aluminium, Brass and Gunmetal

For further options see pages 104-107.



Bring sophistication into your kitchen space with Melrose. Styled with Inline handles in a choice of indulgent colours for a modern vibe.

MELROSE

Melrose is a smooth sophisticated door offered in a choice of three trend led colours.

FEATURED COLOURS



DOOR FINISH

Our Melrose door is 18mm matt MFC. Available in 3 stocked finishes: Mineral, Storm Blue and Merlot Red.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer

Inspired By MODERN INDULGENCE







INLINE HANDLES

Inline trim handles are a beautiful addition to any kitchen, designed to give a minimal yet functional look and feel.

Melrose base cabinets featured in storm blue.

CUSTOMISE YOUR Kitchen PAGE 114

SELECTED HANDLES

Melrose is available with a range of hand picked handles to suit its modern design style.

1. Gunmetal Inline Handle - Available in Brass, Aluminium and Black

- 2. Graphite Osaka Pull Handle
- 3. Matt Nickel Square D Handle

For further options see pages 104-107.









Virginia Riviera is a simple yet natural inspired design which uses a mix of material textures and colours for a contemporary finish.

VIRGINIA

This must have design features an area for entertaining guests. Includes tall glazed cabinets for showcasing glassware, integrated wine fridge / bar area and an island providing plenty of prep space.

FEATURED COLOURS



DOOR FINISH

Our Virginia door is 18mm woodgrain MFC. Available 2 finishes: Riviera and Oak.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer

DRAWER STORAGE

Our range of drawer organisers from cutlery trays to plate stacks will please any cook.

Discover more drawer organisers on page 130.



OPEN DETAIL

A handy place to display items and keeps them within reach beneath the sink area.







SELECTED HANDLES

Virginia is available with a range of hand picked handles:

1. Black Inline Trim - available in Brass, Aluminium and Gunmetal

2. Graphite Osaka Pull Handle

- 3. Barrington Black Bar Handle
- 4. Barrington Matt Black Knob

For further options see pages 104-107.



This nordic inspired kitchen collection includes subtle tones of colour and textures, making it an ideal choice for family spaces.

HACIENDA

As we spend more time in our kitchens socialising, storage is transforming to offer not only practicality, but also a way to streamline a kitchen's appearance and hide away unnecessary clutter. Inspired By SCANDI STYLE

FEATURED COLOURS



Urban White

Our Hacienda door is 18mm matt or textured MFC. Available in two vertical woodgrain and two smooth matt colour options.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer

-Kitchen







The Plaza range is effortlessly stylish, available in a selection of matt finishes.

PLAZA

If you're after a sleek, contemporary look, choose Plaza with its subtle matt finishes and low key handle choices. Team with statement work surfaces and integrated appliances.

FEATURED COLOUR



Porcelain

DOOR FINISH

Our Plaza doors are 18mm textured MFC. Available in 3 textured finishes, Porcelain, Cashmere and Cobble Grey.





Bring your ideas to life with our Kitchen designer

CREATE YOUR DREAM KITCHEN

in 5 easy steps



CONSIDER YOUR LAYOUT

 A kitchen can be designed to precisely suit your needs. Which elements are fixed such as doors and windows?
What elements would you like to include such as appliances, clever storage, an island / breakfast bar area to socialise?

2.

MAKE A WISHLIST

 A wish list is a good place to start your dream kitchen journey. It provides useful details of your lifestyle, cooking habits, and storage requirements ready for your kitchen designer.









3

CHOOSE A STYLE

Decide upon the style of cabinetry and handles. All the designs are available in a range of styles, colours, and finishes, so there's something for all tastes and to suit all styles of home.





CUSTOMISE YOUR KITCHEN

Add the perfect finishing touches to your dream kitchen. Select from a range of clever storage and design features, to ensure you make the most of your kitchen space.

VISIT A RETAILER

Visit your nearest retailer for further inspiration, where you can view a variety of kitchen displays and samples and speak with a kitchen designer.

www.symphony-group.co.uk/dealer-locator





with our Kitchen designer



DOOR STYLES AND FINISHES

Our doors come in many styles and finishes. Here's a useful key so you can see which finish applies to each range.



*Selected door and drawer fronts are made from a % of recycled material, including some 100% decors. Consult your retailer for full details.



Paint to order COLOURS

Find the perfect colour scheme; a selection of our kitchen collections are offered in a choice of trend-led painted finishes.



PAINT TO ORDER DOORS

CLASSIC -

NEW ENGLAND

True classic style, luxury in frame shape and form.





Chalk White



Traditional classic style, distinct luxury shape and form.

PRINCETON





AUSTIN

Classic contemporary style, clean look shape and form.





Clear Glass

Chalk White

WATERFORD

Elegant, understated style beaded shaker design.



Clear Glass

Chalk White

ASHBOURNE

Classic style, Subtle and timeless shaker design.



Clear Glass

Chalk White







*Chalk White, Pearl Grey, Providence Blue, and Indigo not offered in Princeton paint to order. See adjacent for Princeton standard door finishes.

Minimalist, sleek urban door style. Also available in selected stocked finishes see page 102







Glazed

Classic style meets subtle modern design.*

LANGDALE





Clear Glass

Chalk White

*Harbour, Fern Green, Providence Blue and Indigo not offered in Langdale paint to order. See adjacent for Langdale standard door finishes.

ALTA

Modern, versatile industrial door style. Also available in selected stocked finishes see page 102





Chalk White





Chalk White

100

CLASSIC DOORS

OLAGOIO E			
PRINCETON			<u>@</u>
Chalk White	Pearl Grey	Providence Blue	Indigo
CRANBROOK		<u></u>	ASHBOURNE
Platinum	Stone	Sage	Ivory
LANGDALE			())
Harbour	Fern Green	Providence Blue	Indigo
HARVARD			
P	P	P	P
Platinum	Pebble	Alby Blue	Hunter Green Charcoal

101

@

MODERN DOORS



102



Classic & Modern HANDLES





Traditional Chrome D Handle HPK Code 752



Tordino Stainless Steel Knob HPK Code 884





HPK Code 815



Chrome Knob HPK Code 816





Banbury Pull Handle Chrome HPK Code 921



Banbury Knob Chrome HPK Code 918



Dorchester Pull Handle Chrome HPK Code 927



Dorchester Knob Chrome HPK Code 924



& 934 (medium)



Satin Nickel Cup Handle HPK Code 847



Satin Nickel Knob HPK Code 848



Satin Nickel Strap Handle HPK Code 931 (small) & 935 (medium)



Trafalgar Bronze D Handle HPK Code 879



Trafalgar Bronze Knob HPK Code 881



Trafalgar Bronze Cup Handle HPK Code 880



Dorchester Pull Handle American Bronze HPK Code 929



Dorchester Knob American Bronze HPK Code 926



Banbury Pull Handle American Bronze HPK Code 923



Banbury Knob American Bronze HPK Code 920



Traditional Antique Copper D Handle HPK Code 785







Brushed Brass Cup Handle HPK Code 857

Brushed Brass Knob HPK Code 856



Allaro Brushed Brass Knob HPK Code 883

Allaro Brushed Brass Pull Handle HPK Code 882



Matt Brass Cup Handle HPK Code 908



HPK Code 909



Brass Strap Handle HPK Code 932 (small) & 936 (medium)



Banbury Pull Handle Brass HPK Code 922



Banbury Knob Brass HPK Code 919



Dorchester Pull Handle Brass HPK Code 928



Dorchester Knob Brass HPK Code 925



Matt Black Cup Handle HPK Code 813



Matt Black Knob HPK Code 814



Black Strap Handle HPK Code 933 (small) & 937 (medium)

Selected handles work well together when used in the same kitchen design.

105

MODERN HANDLES



Chrome Swept D Handle HPK Code 438



Polished Chrome D Handle HPK Code 448



Satin Nickel Grooved Bow Handle HPK Code 465



Vintage Nickel Pewter Handle HPK Code 629



Brushed Nickel Barrel D Handle HPK Code 630



Square Chrome Bar Handle HPK Code 634



Matt Nickel Square D Handle HPK Code 644



Chrome Satin & Nickel Handle HPK Code 674



Matt Brass D Handle HPK Code 811



Patterned Gunmetal Bar Handle HPK Code 734 (Medium) HPK Code 735 (Large)



Matt Brass Slim Square Handle HPK Code 858





Barrington Brass Pull handle with backplate HPK Code 876



Matt Brass Arched Bridge

Handle HPK Code 859

Barrington Brass Cup Handle HPK Code 872



Barrington Brass Knob Handle with backplate HPK Code 874



Parol Rose Gold D Handle HPK Code 869



Santio Rose Gold D Handle HPK Code 871



Antique Copper Bow Handle HPK Code 794



Brushed Copper Bridge Handle HPK Code 792



Copper Osaka Pull Handle HPK Code 731 (small) HPK Code 732 (medium) HPK Code 733 (large)



Antique Copper D Handle HPK Code 754



Matt Black Knurled Bar

Handle

HPK Code 809

Brushed Bronze Arched Bridge Handle HPK Code 796



Parol Matt Black D Handle HPK Code 868





Oceana Knob* HPK Code 939 Oceana Bar Handle HPK Code 938 *made using recycled plastic from the maritime industry





Gloss Black Square D Handle HPK Code 797



Matt Black Sculptured Handle HPK Code 810









Barrington Matt Black Cup Handle HPK Code 873





Create a streamlined look with our Southwalk or Inline handle selection.



Matt Brass Pull Handle HPK Code 852 (small) HPK Code 851 (large)



Southwalk Brass Handle HPK Code 910 (small) HPK Code 911 (medium) HPK Code 912 (large)



Matt Brass Farringdon Handle HPK Code 944 (small) HPK Code 945 (medium) HPK Code 946 (large)



Matt Black Pull Handle HPK Code 850 (small) HPK Code 849 (large)



Southwalk Black Handle HPK Code 913 (small) HPK Code 914 (medium) HPK Code 915 (large)



Matt Black Farringdon Handle HPK Code 941 (small) HPK Code 942 (medium) HPK Code 943 (large)



Inline Aluminium Trim



Inline Brass Trim



Inline Gunmetal Trim



Inline Black Trim

Vintage Matt Black &

Ø

Copper Bar Handle

HPK Code 727

Glass Hob Splashbacks & UPSTANDS

Glass is such a wonderfully versatile material, a great alternative to tiles, but the appeal goes far beyond the practical. It can also make a centrepiece for the entire kitchen.



STANDARD COLLECTION



Indigo


Work SURFACES

3

The work surface is a key element in your kitchen. Select from our range of standard and premium decors, available in 22mm and 40mm thicknesses, or go for our solid surface Earthstone range.

Choose a subtle decor to complement your kitchen choice, or select a statement decor that will become the star of your design. All our work surfaces are FIRA Gold certified and are made using FSC® certified chipboard.

1. Alaska 2. Cascade 3. Neve

4. Alpine White 5. Volcanic Ash 6. Aged Copper 7. Svenborg10. Savanna8. Antique Steel11. Tinovant Oak9. Onda12. Lucido

13. Conway Elm ak



34MM EARTHSTONE WORK SURFACES

Earthstone offers an affordable alternative to other solid surface work surfaces whilst providing a similar look and feel.











Neve

Cascade

Savanna

Onda

Lucido

PROFILE OPTIONS



22MM LAMINATE WORK SURFACES -

Slim worktops are very popular in modern kitchen design so our 22mm worktops are a perfect choice. Also available with matching upstands and splashbacks.

STANDARD DECORS



PREMIUM DECORS



PROFILE OPTIONS



40MM LAMINATE WORK SURFACES

Our 40mm worktops are supplied in a postformed (3mm or 10mm radius) specification and are available with co-ordinating upstands and splashbacks.

STANDARD DECORS



PREMIUM DECORS

Arctic Marble	Woodstone	Silver Oak	Grey Terrazzo	Cloudy Cement
Cinnamon	Chalet Oak	Colmar Oak	Volcanic Ash	Aged Copper
Venice Marble	Liberty Rock		decors are available with us specification.	n a 3mm

Premium CABINET DESIGN

We know you'll want to cherish your kitchen for many years, so all our cabinets are built to last and include innovative design features such as soft-close doors and drawers.

Available in four cabinet colours and with either cabinet matched or contrasting cabinet edging.

*Standard cabinet design also available ask your kitchen designer for details.

CABINET COLOURS, EDGING AND DRAWER BOX OPTIONS

Please note Grey Linen cabinet colour is only available on our premium cabinet design.









Grey Linen

Blonde Oak

White

Riviera

All colourways - Cabinet matched edging available.

Our premium cabinet design also comes with the choice of contrasting edgings for a more personalised finish.



DRAWER BOXES

Drawer boxes are available in a Silver, Anthracite or Oak.







WALL CABINET FEATURES

- 1. Concealed, fully adjustable wall hanging bracket, See Fig A.
- 2. Fully adjustable soft close hinges, see Fig B
- 3. 18mm shelves include metal shelf supports, see Fig. C
- 4. Colour co-ordinated cabinet with matching interior and choice of edging.
- 5. Deeper wall cabinets 330mm deep
- 6. 3 wall unit heights (561mm, 724mm and 900mm)
- 7. Glazed cabinets include glass shelving as standard



BASE CABINET FEATURES

- 1. Fully adjustable soft close hinges, see Fig B
- 2. 18mm shelves include metal shelf supports, See Fig C
- Colour co-ordinated cabinet with matching interior and choice of edging.
- 4. Drawers available in silver, anthracite or oak. see Fig D
- 5. High quality soft close drawers. see Fig E
- 6. Deep pan drawers have glass sides, see Fig. F

Fig. B

7. Adjustable legs for uneven floors; and clip-on continuous plinths.













Fig. A



We know that the finishing touches make all the difference. Once you've picked your kitchen, you can personalise it to your heart's content with a vast array of fantastic storage solutions, hi-tech lighting options and must-have accessories.

0

PRODUCT CONTENTS

Pocket Doors	116
Luxury Storage	118
Laundry Rooms	120
Clever Storage	124
Drawer Storage	128
Smart Features	132
Sinks & Taps	136

POCKET DOORS

Designed with your lifestyle in mind. With open-plan living continuing to rise in popularity, our new range of single and double sliding pocket doors are a great space-saving and aesthetically pleasing solution that suit all different lifestyles.

COLOURS

Our pocket doors are available in five on-trend colours with an inset handle option in Matt Black or Aluminium.









-

Urban Matt Indigo



Turin Matt Charcoal

Urban Matt White

Urban Matt Pebble

Urban Concrete





UTILITY ZONE -

When it comes to laundry the biggest items in the kitchen are the washing machine or tumble dryer. This solution provides the perfect utility area for when your laundry is finished; it can be hung ready for ironing behind the sliding doors.

BAR ZONE

Like to socialise? This bar area is just for you! It features additional shelves for storing glasses and other essential bar items, plus a sink & tap area to clean it all away when you're finished.



PANTRY ZONE

A very useful combination is a stylish pantry. Using additional shelving and base cabinets with internal drawers you can create an amazing storage space in your home.

A pantry will add splendour to your kitchen space as well as plenty of convenience. Select a style of pantry and consider its positioning for easy access to cooking essentials. Sensor lighting can also bring a pantry to life.

Pantry in Providence Blue with modern chrome wirework.

Pantry/Larder STORAGE



Pantry in Harbour with traditional timber racks, pull out drawers and wicker baskets.



Larder in Dark Walnut with black glazed door and illuminated glass shelves.



Pantry in Chalk White with modern anthracite wirework and pull-out drawers.

Laundry ROOM

Our selection of laundry cabinets and accessories have been designed to make laundry days easier, plus as they are available across all our kitchen ranges the laundry room can be co-ordinated with your chosen kitchen design.

THE PERFECT SOLUTION

Our selection of cabinets with internals have all been designed to make laundry days easier while co-ordinating with your chosen kitchen design.



LAUNDRY CABINET

This is the perfect way to store your newly washed laundry until ironing day. Includes mesh shelves and liner.

CLOAK CABINET WITH HANGING RAIL

This fabulous hallway larder cabinet is ideal for hanging up outdoor wear. Includes mesh shelves and liner.



LAUNDRY ROOM CABINET

Introducing the new laundry room cabinet which is perfect for storing away an ironing board, vacuum cleaner, broom and those items you do not want on display.

Why not incorporate our shelf & dustpan holder set which can be fitted to the inside of your broom or base cabinet.

SMOOTHER LAUNDRY DAYS

Make a space that works for you with our selection of pull out ironing boards, laundry baskets and plenty of practical storage. Plus why not add a washing machine and tumber dryer in a stacked arrangement to complete the space?





IRON HOLDER

A regular item in most households is the iron and it is not always convenient to store, but don't worry we have a way to hide away when not in use. Our iron holder is a stylish chrome bracket that can fitted to the side panel inside a 600mm larder or base cabinet.



BROOM/MOP HOLDER

No place to hide your broom or mop, no problem, we have a solution with our broom or mop holder which can be fitted inside a larder cabinet.

CABINET WITH IRONING BOARD

Struggling to find a suitable space for your ironing board? We have the ideal solution with our pull out ironing board cabinets that are 500mm wide and feature either a door or drawers below. The ironing board is cleverly hidden away when not in use and easily folds out when you need it.



CLEANING AGENT

The perfect solution to hide away cleaning products while keeping them tidy and in order. It also includes a detachable carry basket for ease. The Cleaning Agent rack can be fitted into a Full Height Base Cabinet (minimum width is 400mm).





CABINET WITH LAUNDRY BASKET

We have created this 600mm base cabinet to allow dirty washing to be stored away until its time to do the washing. With its two removable baskets, its perfect for splitting those dark and light clothes making them easier to sort.

Clever STORAGE

Kesseböhmer has a deserved reputation for innovative storage solutions. Make the most of every inch of space in your kitchen and ensure everything is easily accessible.

Hidden WIREWORK



BASE UNIT WITH LE MANS

Available in silver and anthracite.



*Rotating version 300mm.

LARDER CABINET PULL-OUT

300mm - available in silver and anthracite 400mm and 500mm - available in silver only.



CONVOY LARDER CABINET PULL-OUT Available in chrome only.



CAROUSEL Available in Chrome only.





BASE CABINET PULL-OUT 300mm - available in silver and anthracite.

500mm and 600mm - available in silver and anthracite.



IMOVE PULL DOWN BASKET

Available in silver only.



TWO TIER PULL-OUT 150mm – available in silver and anthracite.



TOWEL RAIL PULL-OUT 150mm – available in silver and anthracite.



PREMIUM WASTE BIN 300mm shown (400mm also available).



PREMIUM WASTE BIN

600mm shown (500mm also available).



UNDERSINK WASTE BIN

400mm.



TRIPLE RECYCLING BIN 600mm.

Drawer STORAGE

A place for everything and anything in its place. From cutlery trays to pan drawer organisers to plate stacks our range will please any cook. Speak with your kitchen designer for the full range of options available.

PAN DRAWER ORGANISERS

1. Aluminium Pan Drawer Organisers

Available for 500-1000mm wide drawer.



Adjustable dividers

2. Timber Modular Pan Drawer Insert

Available for 800, 900 and 1000mm drawers.



3. Timber Modular Pan Drawer Insert





with top tips and designer blogs at: symphony-group.co.uk/category/inspire-me

4. Timber Plate Stack for Atira Drawer Box

Available for 500-1000mm wide drawers.



Adjustable pegs can be used for your own plate size and configuration

CUTLERY DRAWER ORGANISERS

Our Atira metal drawer boxes are available with a choice of full width plastic cutlery trays or our modular timber or metal trays. The position of modular trays can be adjusted to suit the drawer. Our EKO timber drawer boxes are available with a co-ordinating timber cutlery tray.

1. Plastic Cutlery Tray for Atira Drawer Box



2. Metal Cutlery Tray for Atira Drawer Box



3. Timber Cutlery Tray for Atira Drawer Box



TIMBER DRAWER ACCESSORIES

Our Atira metal top drawers are available with a range of modular accessories that allow you to choose which combinations best suit your lifestyle. The following arrangements are suited to 600-1000 wide and each design has been set with pre-arranged modules for ease of ordering. Please speak with your kitchen designer regarding the full range of designs.

1. Timber Cutlery Tray & Roll Dispenser

Available for 600mm drawer only.



2. Timber Cutlery Tray & Spice Rack

Available for 600mm drawer only.



3. Timber Cutlery Tray Insert with Knife Block

Available for 600mm drawer only.



4. Timber Cutlery Tray, Roll Dispenser & Knife Block

(1000mm drawer shown) Available for 800mm, 900mm & 1000mm drawers.



Timber Knife Block Cutlery Tray Roll Dispenser

5. Timber Spice Rack, Slideable Tray & Roll Dispenser

(1000mm drawer shown) Available for 800mm, 900mm & 1000mm drawers.



6. Timber Cutlery Tray, Roll Dispenser & Knife Block

(1000mm drawer shown) Available for 800mm, 900mm & 1000mm drawers.



Timber Knife Block

Two Cutlery Trays



Smart FEATURES

Select from a range of lighting products, to illuminate drawer storage, wall cabinets, glass cabinets and base cabinets providing increased visibility and enhanced mood and well-being.

SMART DRIVERS



Smart drivers can be used in conjunction with a number of our lighting products. It provides the flexibility to operate your lighting via an App or voice activation. Compatible with Amazon Alexa and Google Assistant.





LED PLINTH LIGHTS Adjust between cool, neutral or warm white.

LIGHTING



LED LIGHT PANEL

Expanse back panel fits behind glass shelves. Adjust between cool, neutral or warm white.



LED STRIP LIGHTS LED Strip lights - Adjust between cool, neutral or warm white.



GLOW GLASS SHELF LIGHTS

For use with glazed wall units. Cool white light.



LED UNDER CABINET LIGHT

For use under wall cabinets. Loox continuous light output provides a discreet finish. Neutral white light.



LED IN-CABINET LIGHT To suit pan drawers and base cabinets. Cool white light.



ASTRO TRIOTONE LED CABINET LIGHT

Available in Brass, Silver, Black. Adjust between cool, neutral or warm white.



TRIOTONE LED CABINET LIGHT

Can be used under or inside cabinet. Available in cool, neutral, warm white.



ILLUMINATED WALL CABINET LIGHT

For use with single wall, bi-fold and bridging cabinets. Available in cool, neutral, warm white

SOCKETS



MOTORISED POP-UP SOCKET

STAINLESS STEEL LID Instant phone charging, 2 sockets, Built in Bluetooth audio speaker, 2 x USB A ports



POP-UP SOCKET (NON-MOTORISED)

ALUMINIUM FINISH LID 3 sockets, 1 x USB A port, 1 x USB C port Premium design with lid that sits flush with worktop.





FLIP SOCKETS Back Flip Socket, 2 sockets, 1 x USB A Port **STAINLESS STEEL FINISH** Flip socket in a stainless steel finish



MATT BLACK FINISH Flip socket in a matt black finish.



GLOSS BLACK FINISH Flip socket in a gloss black finish.

Sinks & **TAPS**

Whether you're retro-fitting or restyling your kitchen Rangemaster's wide range of sinks and taps cater for all budgets and styles; from the ultra contemporary to the farmhouse-style traditional kitchen schemes.

RANGEMASTER QUALITY

Select from the wide range of Rangemaster and Leisure branded sinks and taps, to complement your kitchen design. With over 90 years experience manufacturing stainless steel sinks, Rangemaster is the No.1 sink manufacturer in the UK with the majority of sinks being manufactured at their factory in Long Eaton, Nottingham.

The kitchen sink area is the most used space in the kitchen so it's vital that your chosen sink and tap is built to last in the busiest of environments.

Using the best sourced raw materials available and advanced manufacturing techniques, Rangemaster design and engineer their products so that they combine functionality, durability and stylish design.

RANGEMASTER SINKS & TAPS







STAINLESS STEEL SINKS

Remaining the most popular choice when choosing a kitchen sink, stainless steel is a robust, hygienic and hard-working solution.

- 1. Micro-Sheen[™] Finnish
- 2. Ground Edge Trim
- 3. Waste Kits Included
- 4. Rangemaster 25 Year Warranty
- 5. Leisure Sinks 10 Year Warranty



STATEMENT TAPS

Complement your kitchen sink with a statement tap, with a choice of various colours and finishes, pull out taps, ultra modern, traditional designs or why not choose the luxury of a boiling water or filtered water tap?

With a choice of over 60 taps to choose from there is a style available to suit any kitchen design.



GRANITE SINKS

Choose a granite sink for a modern and contemporary look, granite sinks are available in multiple different design options in an array of different colours

- 1. Durable Material
- 2. Hygienic Surface
- 3. UV Stability
- 4. Waste Kits Included
- 5. 25 Year Warranty



FIRE-CLAY CERAMIC SINKS

A fire-clay ceramic sink will create the ultimate statement piece; with a wide variety of installation options available there is a design style suitable for any style of kitchen

- 1. Easy Clean Surface
- 2. Superior Strength
- 3. High Gloss Finish
- 4. Waste Kits Included
- 5. 10 Year Warranty



SCAN THE QR CODE FOR OUR FULL BROCHURE

www.rangemaster.co.uk www.leisuresinks.co.uk



FEATURED BEDROOM

Nexus Matt Shaker Hunter Green

urbano

by Symphony®

HARMONY IN THE HOME

Our Urbano bedroom furniture includes luxury fitted wardrobes, Glide sliding wardrobes, bedside cabinets, drawer chests and home office furniture. Ask your retailer for details.

www.symphony-group.co.uk/brands/urbano-bedrooms

Gallery®

Symphony®

Symphony Group PLC. Pen Hill Estate, Park Spring Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S72 7EZ

> General Customer Enquiries: Tel: 01226 446000 enquiries@symphony-group.co.uk w.symphony-group.co.uk/brands/gallery-kitche

ensure the continuous development and improvement of our products, we reserve the right to make changes to the colour, design a scriptions or methods of manufacture of our furniture. Such changes may be made without prior notice and without incurring liabilit many of our products we use wood, a natural living material which will reflect a variety of grains and textures, so variances must be lixed for styles that feature timber, PVC, laminates and melamine finishes may incur a slight colour change over the years. The terr lid timber' applies to door and drawer fronts only. Colour reproduction in this brochure is as accurate as printing techniques will allo at every showroom contains all the products featured in this brochure. Gallery is a registered trademark of The Symphony Group PLC and the state of the st

luding but not limited to photocopying or storing in any electronic medium) without the prior expre Symphony Group PLC. Copyright The Symphony Group PLC. 2024/25.